
She shook her head. “That’s sad,” she said. “I never suspected that. 
And maybe the saddest part is that if he had told me, I guess I would 
have turned him down. I don’t think I would have delivered him to the 
Mounties, hut I couldn't have sworn a he and helped him get the pass­
port. When he left me, he said he had to meet a man in Windsor. But lie 
insisted he would see me. again. He wrote to me from the States. His last 
letter came in March of this year. He wanted to know when I was taking 
my vacation so that he could meet me. I kept his letters. But then, ot 
course, when the stories came out, I tore them up, hoping no one would 
ever Imd out 1 had known him.” ’

“Vs, be came to see me,” she said. “He had kept in touch by tele­
phone. and he arrived here on August 19. He stayed in a motel on Mon­
treal Hoad. But he was without a car. We used my car, and I rode him 
around and showed him the sights.”

“He still had the old car,” 1 said. “He told me that he bad it from 
you. and tod you he was without a car, trying to play on your sympathy.”

"J hut sounds strange, ’ she said. “But he did seem 'worried. Bor 
long periods as we rode around, or while we were together al the motel, 
tie said nothing. He just looked at me, like he was trying to get up the 
nerve to say something.

"1 showed him where I work, and all the government buildings and 
the headquarters ol the Boyal Canadian Mounted Police.”

“1 tint's what worried him,” I sudd. “You see, he came here to decide 
whether to risk telling you some of the truth and asking you to help him 
get a passport by swearing that you had known him for two years. He I 
told me that he had about decided to risk you, but when you showed him J 
where you worked, arid all the government buildings, and the Mountie ' 
headquarters—well, he said he just had to conclude that, if he told you ' 
the truth, you'd just naturally have to turn him down and probably de­
liver him to the Mounties.” continued
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The Plot to Assassinate Martin, Luther King, { 
continuing in the next issue of LOOK, tells I 
of the people James Earl Kay met after his 1 
return from Canada, including a doctor | 
(above) who. until interviewed by Huie 
not know the man he had treated was Rav. I
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After communicating in writing’for two months with James Earl 
Rav through Isis attorney, and after traveling to Chicago, Montreal, Ot- 
tawa, Los Angles, an'i Birmingham ano Selma, Ain., to verify what Ray

!- That the plot to murder Martin Luther King. Jr., existed as early as 
A15, 1967, eight months prior to the murder on April -7, 196".

2 That Ray was drawn unknowingly into this plot in Montreal on 
Augu-t IB, 1967, and thereafter moved as directed by tiie plotters.

~ That as late as March 23. 1963, less than two weeks before the 
murder with which he is charged. Ray did not know tnat the plot in- 
chided murder or that it was aimed in any way at Dr. Ning.

In the preceding issue of Look, 1 detailed how, on April 23, 1967, 
Rav '•scaped from the Missouri State Penitentiary, went to Chicago and 
worked for eight weeks at the Indian Trail Restaurant in Winne.ka, Ill. 
How he then went to Montreal, seeking a Cinadian passport, hoping to 
reaee a country from which he con’d not be extradited to the Lnited 
States. How. on tin- Montreal waterfront. Rav met a man who called 
himself Ilao'd ami who, after eight meetings with Ray, offered him living 
expenses, a good ear and, ultimately, ‘‘travel papers” and $12,000,»if 
Rav would return to the Lnited Slates, establish himself in Birmingham 
and he “available.” Am! how Ray accepted this offer and met Raoul at 
the railroad station in Windsor, Ontario, al 3 p.m. on Monday, August 
21,1967.

Here. I wiii resume the story of Ray’s odyssey, but tell no more 
than -ramld ],? mid before the trial, scheduled to begin in Memphis, 
'Renn., on November 12, I96R.

I’rom his perpetually lighted, perpetually viewed and perpetually 
guarded cell in Memphis, Ray writes:
(Ju rnv way to llirmingham, Raoul wanted me to maize two trips across 
thi' bordm at 'I indsor-Detroit. I guess he figured I wouldn’t attract 
much attention in me old red Rlymau.'h for -illicit I had patd ^200. I 
arrive/! at the 'Windsor railroad station a Jew minutes before 3 p.m. 
and waited, about 3b minutes. Raoul came tn with an. attache case 
and said let's go. On the wav to the tunnel we stopped and he took three 
miekattes out and put them behind the back part oj Ute seat, where you. 
res! vour back. H e rode a little further toward the tunnel, and I let him

2025 RELEASE UNDER



out after he told me where to meet him on the other side. He said he'd 
, cross in a cab. I went through the customs all right, and when he met 
. me in Detroit he directed me to a side street where he removed the 

i packages. We then drove to the Detroit bus station where he went in 
after telling me to go back to the Windsor railroad station and wait for 
him. I had waited about 10 minutes at the railroad station when he 

., arrived in a cab. Then it teas the same procedure, except this time he 
. told me to go over the bridge to Detroit, not through the tunnel.

Halting in line at the bridge, I noticed that the customs officers 
• were shaking down about every other car. Sod remembered the TV set 

in the trunk that I had bong!:! in Montreal. Hoping to keep them /rem 
\ shaking down my ear, I declared this TV set. I had to pull out of traffic, 
1 into a special lane, and the officers not only looked at the TV set but 

really shook down the car. I thought they were going to find the pack­
ages, but they didn't go quite that far. This procedure took about SO 

' minutes, and cos! me $4.50 dntv on the TV set.
Kaoul was nervous when I met him. He ashed me what had taken 

me so long, and I showed him the receipt, for the import tax. We narked 
on a side street where tie got. his 3 packages and gave me $750. He told 

. J me to sell the old car and go to Birmingham, where he’d write me a gen- 
1 eral delivery letter telling me where and when to meet him. He again 

repeated the telepiione number where I could contact him in Hew Orleans 
in an emergency. He said he’d bring me the money for a new car. I ashed 
him again what 1 was expected to do, and he said for me not to worry, it 
would be relati vely safe. 1 then drove him again to the Detroit, bus station 
and left for Chicago. I spent that, night in a motel about five miles east 
of Gary? Indiana, and next day I sold the old red Plymouth in Chicago 
and caught a train for Birmingham.

Tiie Federal Bureau of Investigation can now obtain the record of 
that import-tax payment at the bridge in Detroit and know exactly when 
Rav returned from Canada.. The receipt was issued to Eric S. Galt, Rav’s 
alias at that time. Perhaps this receipt, and the exact time of day, will 
help FBI agents identify Ray’s accomplice.

Ray traveled from Chicago to Birmingham on the Illinois Central 
Railroad and arrived in Birmingham at the Terminal Station. He spent 

continued
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m.’cr. A nearded man named Charles Stein was with him all the 
anti two cm'dren, relatives of Stein, returned with them from New 

ms to Lt.’s Angeles. So this trip was unique for Roy, the loner and 
"g’jvf. Compared with his other travels, his usual guarded move-

iw.y evpmmed to me:
/ i:ttcss I taiked loo much. In the bar of the St. Francis I men- 

“<! 1 ti ns making a (illicit trip to blew Orleans, and a waitress asked 
o giro her cousin [Stein] a ride. I didn't mind helping them cut. 
•d nad written me awl told me to meet him at. a certain bar in New 
mis al a certain lime on December 15tk. Ue said lie only wanted a 
'■r“!w, awl that i d be going hack to Dos Angeles. Stein and I took 
driving and drove dev and night. ‘
'three hoars after I got to New Orleans I was ready to leave. Raoul 

wanted a report on. what I had been doing. Ue said we had one more 
o do. rind we’d do it in about two or three months. Then we’d be fin- 
l. and, tor sure, he’d give me complete travel papers and $12,000 
iwlg no: go anywhere in the world I wanted to go. lie wanted me to 
wcful, not get tn any trouble, and he’d .keep in touch. YA hen I asked 
what the next [ob was, he said not to worry about it and. not to ask 
'tons. 'Shen ne gave me another A25o0, all in 20-dollar bills. I 
ci to leave for Ros Angeles that night, but Stein was picking up lite 
'•wo and wanted to visit some more relatives, so I agreed to wait one 
'"rhim.

there, he became infected with the self-improve-
vme but .errs to affect so many Southern Californians. From 

•mher 1". 1967, to February 12, ?'63, at a cost of $165, he took 
log lessons at the National Dance. Studios, .2026 Pacific Avenue, 
; Beach. From January 15 to March 2, I960, at a cost of $220, he 
bartending lessons anti was graduated from ‘he International School

Pt': Ms two most revealing experiences during this period in Los An- 
nave not been reported. Ue told ire he had become interested in 

:o>is while he was working in the hospital kitchen at the Missouri 
: Penitentiary. Now, on January d, 1963, he kept an appointment he 
made with the head of the International Society of Hypnosis, the
Xavier von Koss, at Ms office at 16910 Crenshaw Blvd., in the 

a wav area m sms /'.ngem.s.
Nine months later, or. September 27, I talked at length with Rev- 

d von Koss, a weh-edmmted, middle-aged man who conducts mni- 
;md. among other things, tries to heln salesmen find more self- 

Mence. Ray had forgotten his name and exact address, but again 
's diagram showing me how to find the ofhcc was accurate. The of- 
is almost directly across Crenshaw Blvd, from 1'11 Camino College, 
•rend von Ko>s is said to be “an internationally recognized authority 
iv tmesis and self hypnosis in the field of self-improvement.’'

coiilnmed
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at the tot. Itic mam reason I didn't trade i? tnat it s illegal to traae or 
sell, your car while in Mexico; and I was\dfraid if I traded, the police 
would find out and rd be out both the car and the let. For a time I 
thought about going bach to the U.S., stealing a Mustang, and bringing 
it to Puerto Pa'darta and trading it for the lot.

On one occasion a man came to mv hotel room late at night and 
said he had seen my Alabama tag and that he was from Alabama. Ue : 
wanted to talk about Alabama. I guess he thought I was crazy since I 
didn't say much as I didn't know much about the state. Several times ' 
people have said things to me about Ailabuma, both pro and con. In bos 
Angeles I once almost got arrested when people in a bar were razzing ■ 
me about. Alabama. If I'm ever a fugitive again, I won't hue a car tag 
in Alabama. I’ll pick some state that people don't want to talk so much 
about.

Late in November, 1967, Ray’left Puerto Va’iarla anti drove tip the 
west coast of Mexico, through Tijuana, to Los Angelos, where he rented 
a room at the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Blvd. Almost imme­
diately, be received a command to come to New Orleans for instructions.

Much has been published about Kay's trip to New Orleans in mid- .
know why he teas asked to buv the photographic equipment.] /Ie said 
for me just to he low and star out c! trouble.

. i In checking this information given me by Kay, I discovered these
; facts iti Birmingham:
1 During the morning of Monday. August 28, 1967. Rav, ns Eric S.

। Galt, rented Safety Deposit Box No. 5517 at the Birmingham Trust 
i National Bank in downtown Birmingham. The bank's log on this box, 
i the record showing each, time it was unlocked, seems significant. Tais 
; log shows ‘oat ’he Pox was net unlocked when Rav renteci it. hut that 
■ he returned that afternoon, at 2:32 p.m., and had access to the box for 
t five minutes. The log shows further that the box was unlocked, and Ray 

had access to it, on September 5 from 1:52 to 1:53 p.m.: on Septem- 
' ber 21 from 11:0-1 to 11:08 a.m.: and on September 28 from 10:16 

to 10:19 a.m. ,
* Therefore. Ray had access to this hex only four times: on August 23, 
• September 5. September 21 and September 28. 1967. Ray told me that 
1 he used the box to safeguard “my Rayns I.D., Raoul’s telephone number 

in. New Orleans, and a little monev in case 1 got robbed.” Bank Mcirk
' closed the record on the box on December 13, 1967. after receiving "the 

customer’s key ’ through the mail from Baton Rouge, La. ’I be hank rec­
ords show that the customer, Eric S. Gak, gave as a reference one Karl

■ Galt, 2515 Lafayette St., St. Louis, Mo.
It has been widely reported that Ray used money from this bank

box, money that presumably be himself had brought to Ihrmmgnam, to 
buy tile car. But the owner of the car, William I). Raisley, jr., ami his
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farmer, vmliiam D. Paisley, both of 701 South 48th Street, Birmingham, 
tedi tliis story:

Th" white Mustang was advertised for sale for $1,995 in the Bir­
mingham Kens of Sunday, August 27, 1967. On the afternoon of Tues­
day. the 29th. Rev leieuhonod the P«:s'ev home, Mrs. Paisiev advised 
mm to ea:' hack around 6 p.rn., when her husband would be there. Ray 
earn'd soon after 6, wanted to see the car and was advised hew to react; the 
Pah-b y home. He arrived in a cab a little after 7. Mr. Paisley offered to 
P t Pha test drive the ear, but Stay declined, saying he had no Alabama 
driver’s license. Mr. Paisley then drove Ray around the block in the 
ear. and Ray said: "’’’I take it off your hands.” Ray titan explained that 
he “did business” at the Birmingham Trust National Bunk, where he of- 
fered to meet Mr. Paisley next morning at IP turn, and nay him in cash. 
Mr. Paismv said that tie would want to deposit the money in the first 
National Bunk, across the street from Birmingham Trust, and the two 
agreed to meet next morning in front of the First National Bank, from 
where they would cross the street to Birmingham Trust to get the cash. 
Mr. Paisley mid his son then drove Rev back to downtown Birmingham, 
where Bov go; em about five blocks from the Starlite Cafe.

Next'mornmg. Mr. Paisley met Ray in front of the hirst National 
Bunk, expecting io go w ith Ray across the street to Birmingham Trust. 
Ba! Ray 'Untied Mr. Paisley by saying that he already had the money, 
and he caused Mr. Paisley some apprehension by promptly counting out 
an even $2,090 in.nothing smaller than $20 bills. “Man, let’s be careful 
with 'ids kind of money,” Mr. Paisley said, “right here on 20th Street in 
broad davlighl.T .Mr. Paisley gave Ray a $5 bill in change and walked 
d'rec’’y into the hirst Na'iomd Bank and deposited the $1,995. 1 hen lie 
took Rav to a warkin" lot and cave him two sets of kevs and the car.

Mr. Paisley's deposit slip shows that tuis transaction occurred on 
the morning of Am'ust IT, 1967. The log on Ray’s deposit box shows 
that he did mat have access Io it between August 23 and September 5. 
Ti'.is seems to indicate that the published accounts are wrong. The 
S2.')tT, most probably, was never m Ray’s deposit box. Ray did not 
bring it to Birmingham. He did not “remove it from the han:< deposit 
box” to pay for the car. Exactly as Ray insists, he was handed the $2,000 
in Birmingham, perhaps only a few- minutes before he handed it to 
Mr. Paisley.

Ray writes:
/ fti^pose I became involved in some sort of plot to kill King when I 
Urs' l"'>k those nwkage.s into the U.S. from Canada. I would think it 
ii’tt! /ill been decided before the cor was untight in. Ishnilngham, as no 
one would b'tve given me $3'M0 in l> Irmin >’ham fust, tn haul narcotics 
Itanis', the border. Hut nobody told me anything about any [dantted mur­
der of King or of anyone else.
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• About his six weeks in Birmingham, Ray writes:
My stay in Birmingham was uneventful. Birmingham, is about line 
St. Louis, onlv smaller. I think I told you I went to that 'lance school 
three times. It cost $10 total. I thought I might have to go to a Latin 
country, and it helps socially in those countries to know a little about 
Latin dances. However you. have to learn the standard dance first in 
order to learn the Latin, if you can believe the schools. Also I tola you 
about mv experiences with the doctors in llwnimgham. [He /rent to w.c 
doctor arid risked for. and was given, anti-depressant puts.'

Going back to Canada a minute, adieu I left, there I brought some 
Canwltmi papers with me. i guess you saw an article which linked, me 
with a hippie timely hearts club? a'hat I did way enroll in cue of these 
international clubs ickHc in Birmingham. The people in these clubs are 
riot criminals, but they arc not what yott would cull savare. I slid had 
not ruled out tt Canadian pass port, and 1 thought I might con tael some 
woman in Canada through this club. After I get her undress, I a go to 
Canada and meet her through normal channels, / wonbtn t lelt tier i ws 
from the ILS., or had been writing to her. ! d just tell her I was c Cana­
dian front another city, and after a while ask her to sign a passport form.. 
However, I never heard from anyone, and 1 forgot about it till I go! to 
California.

I bought the camera equipment for Raoul, but had to skip some of 

at tne lot. The main reason I didn’t trade is that it’s illegal to trade or 
sell your car while in Mexico; cad I was afraid i/ I traded, the nolicc 
wautd find out and I d be out both tne car and the lot. Tor a time I 
thought about going back to the U.S., stealing a Mustang, and bringing 
it io Puerto Uadarta and trading it for the lot.

On one occasion a man came to my hotel room, late al night am! 
said he had seen my Alabama lag and that he teas from. Alabama. He 

' wanted to fate about Alabama. I guess he thought I teas craze since I 
didn't say match as i didn’t know much about lite slate. Several times 
people have stud things to me about Alabama, both pro and con. In I.os 
Angeles I once almost gut arrested when people in a bar were razzing 
me about Alabama. If Cm ever a fugitive again, i won’t buy a car tag 

( in Alabama, i'll pick some state that people don’t want to talk so murk 
: about.

Late in Nevemuer, 1967, Ray 'eft Puerto Vid'arta and drove up the 
west coast of .Mexico, through Tijuana, to Los An^e'es, where lie rented 
a room at the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Blvd. Almost imme- 
dialely. ne received a command to come to New Orleans for instructions.

Much has been published about Ray's trip to New Orleans in mid- 
Bccetmier. A bemced man named Charles Stein was with 'dm e’l the
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wity, nnd two cni.’crm. relatives of Stein, returned with them from New 
Or.enns to Los .Angeles. So this trip was unique for Ray. the loner and 
t;.'e fugitive. Compared wit:: ins other travels, his usual guarded move-’ 
m'-nts. it seems recdess.

"Naii, i guess / tallied too much. In the bar of the St. Francis I men- 
tionea / teas making a quick trip to New Orleans, ana a waitress asked 
me to pice her eon sin [Stein] a ride. I didn't mind helpin it them out. 
Raoul had written me and told me to meet him at a certain bar in New 
G'lecns at a certain time on December 15th. lie said he only wanted a 
conferenee, and that I’d be going back to Los Angeles. Stein and I l-^ok 
turns 'tricing and drove day awl night.

"three hours a o'er 1 got to Lew Orleans I was ready to leave. Raoul 
just wanted a report on what I laid been doing. He said we had one more 
jou to do, and ow’d do it in about two or three months. Then we’d be fitt- 
isheit, and., for sure, he’d give me complete travel papers and $12,000 
awl help me go anywhere in the world I wanted to go. He wanted me to 
be careful, not ger in any trouble, and he'd keep in. touch. When I asked 
him what the next job was, he said not to worry about, it and not to ask 
questions, "han he gave nw another $2500, all in 20-dollar bills. I 
nnnteit to leave for Los Angeles that night, bn! Stein was picking up the 
children and wanted to visit some more relatives, so I agreed to wait one 
aw for him. • ,

Hay s activities in Los Angeles for the next three months have been 
wi'lem reported. While there, he became infected with the .self-improve­
ment virus tea' seems to affect so many Southern Californians. From 
nVnnbrr ill. 1967. to February 12, 196",• at a cost of $165, he took 
emw-mg lessens at tin- National Dance. Studios, 2026 Pacific Avenue, 
Long Bench. From January 15 to March 2, 1963, at a cost of $220. he
look bartending lessons a id was graduated from the International School

IS: ins two mt's* revealing experiences during this period in Los An- 
gmes have net been reported. He told me he had become interested in 
hymmsis while he was ■working in the hospital kitchen at the Missouri 
Slate Penitentiary. Now, on January 4, 196", he kept an appointment he 
had made with tile .head of the International Society of Hypnosis, the 
Rev. Xavier von Koss, at bis office at 16010 Crenshaw Blvd., in the
Scuti: Bay area, of Los Angeles.

Nine months later, on September 27, 1 talked at length with Rev- 
erend von Koss, a w-iLeducated, midd’e-aged man who conducts semi­
nars and, among other things, tries to help salesmen find more self- 
eon'idem <■. Ray had forgotten ids mime and exact address, but again 
Rav's diagram showing me how to find the ofhec was accurate. The of- 
fire is almost directiv across Crenshaw Blvd, from Fl Camino College. 
Rmerem! von Koss is said to he "an internationally recognized authority 
on hmmosis and >'-i:-h vpm?sis in the held of self-improvement.'’

eontim.wd
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“Yes,” said Reverend von Koss, “according to my record and my 
notes, Eric Galt telephoned me and came here for an interview at 2 p.m. > 
on Thursday. January 4, 1968.. We talked at length. I remember him 
clearly now. He seemed very much interested in self-improvement. He 
wanted to find a wav to improve himself and his life. He had read several 1 
books on the subject and was impressed ■with the degree of mind concen­
tration which, one cam obtain by the use of hvpnosis. He wanted to use 1 
this for self-improvement. He mentioned that people who used hypno- . 
tism often can solve problems in 30 seconds which normally would re­
quire 30 minutes at the conscious level. He also seemed to he aware of 
self-image and its importance to a person. So he hud studied hypnosis 
and self-hypnosis, and he came to me seeking further information.

“1 questioned him about his goals in life, and he told me he was con- ; 
sidering taking a course in bartending. I explained carefully that to 
reach a better and mere satisfying life, one must clearly see in one’s mind 
what one wants to achieve. He seemed in full agreement. Hut when I 
emphasized that be must complete his course in bartending, that he must 
work hard, that he must go to night school, that he must construct a set- 
tled-down life, I could fee! a wall rising between us. I lost him. Ills mind 
moved far away from what I was saving to him. I, of course, did not then 
know ins desperate situation. But 1 could clearly feel whatever it was in 
him which prevented his moving toward a way of life that would satisfy 
him.”

“Bid you reach any conclusions about him?” I asked. “His capa­
bilities? His fantasies?”

“Yes. All persons, like myself, who work in the profession of mind

power c. ain motivatio
on from troup, :

j from himself, lie ye 
i ognition in him is s

ms to feel that he is somebody re io
superior to sex, superior to money, superior to

did vou oiler him any 
Yell,” said Reverend 
in which he would n

•i Koss, i ; 
recognition

a picture

rec-

oi a 
ir of

ed to cOi­

Of course,” I said. “He was a fugitive
V of life you pictured was impossi

He couldn’t hold a job. 
continued
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“I know that now,” Reverend von Koss replied. “I learned it when 
Eric Gait was revealed to be an accused assassin. He had given my name as 
a reference somewhere, so EBI agents came and I gave them my record.”

“’'id you hypnotize him?”
“I tested him for hypnosis. But I quickly encountered very strong 

subconscious resistance. He could not cooperate. This, of course, is the 
ca.se when a person fears that tinder hvpnosis he may reveal something 
he wishes to comma’. Sc' I didn't press further with Ray. 1 felt sorry for 
him. I wished I could .help him. But there was nothing 1 could do except . 
recommend a. few books for him to study.” -

‘‘What books did you recommend?” ; .. <
‘‘Weil, the list is here in my notes. I recommended three books: T 

How to Cash itt on Your Hidden Memory Power by William D. Hersey, p \ 
Self-H ypnotism: Th1' Teehnitpie ant! its Vre. in Doily Living by Leslie M. 
L'-Om. Am! Psyeho-Cyb,emetics bv Maxwell Waltz.” ' .1

W hen Ray was arrested at the London Airport, in his luggage offi­
cers of Scotland Yard found well-worn copies of all three of these books. '

The one point Hay has ma.de most often to me is that when you arc 
a criminal and a fugitive, you cannot afford a “prominent feature” in 
your fime. Ray had two such prominent features: a “nasal tip” and a 
low-hanging but earlobe on which he had too often tugged, lie 'wrote: 
p felt rare that the I Pl, sooner or Liter, would put me tin (he Top 'len- 
[the ten most wanted -criminals], Prominent features are not noticed 
too ranch it hen you just casually look al a man. Put they are noticed at 
once in a uliolograph. So ! figured that if I could remove my two promi­
nent lectures, then when the pIH put me on the Top Ten and circulated 
mv old pictures, awl stressed mv nasal tip and low-hanging eah, llten 
nobody would recognize me. because I wouldn’t any longer have those 
prominent features. /IIso, J kep! trying io look several years younger titan, 
the SIH ti mild put my age. iVhile I was in Hullywood i had the nasal tip 
removd by Dr. Passel Hadley. I leas going to get (toother plastic sur­
geon to lie my ear, but I didn’t have time.

On Wednesday, September 25, 196B, I walked into the busy offices 
of Dr. Russel C. Hadley, in the new .Muir Medical Center, at Hollywood 
r.nd La Brea, 7CT0 Hollywood Blvd. As a prospective patient, I filled out 
a form, paid a Si') consultation fee and waited, along with a Mexican- 
American boy with a scar on his lip and a woman who had always wanted 
mw nose made smalmr.

Dr. Hadley Ims impressive credentials. He is on the teaching staff 
of the I’riumiiv M Southern California Medical School, where he got 
ills MD. He i-. on the staff of the Children's Hospital of Los Angeles; 
a member of the L<>s Angeles Surgical Society: am! one of his duty as­
signments during the Second World War was with the /th. Infantry Divi­
sion in the Aleutians, where the chief medical problem was frozen feet. 
I!" R a big, mill, no-nonsense man, balding, with reddish hair. Because
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j he does mud

When I was alone'with him. I closed the door and said: “Doctor, 
o I sinned one. Inose forms so I

; could reach you in complete confidence. 1 came 
, a former patient, a man you knew as Eric S. Galt

e request of

“W'ho’s he?” the doctor asked. “And who are you? I non t get die

connection.
“I’m only a write I said. “But I thought you might remember

. ' operating on James Earl Bay alias Eric Galt. He is a man m some 
nence. Hasn’t anyone been here in the last few weexs to remes

1 memerv?”
, “I’m still in the dark,” Dr. Hadley said. I don t remenu 

Gab or Rav. I’m a busy man. And nobody has refreshed my me

Luther King. And
I "olthe docto

I operated on this fellow who

told me you operated on him earlier this year, 
undivided attention?“What!” he said. “You mean

A IK
t you dm, ' 1 said.
foe name he savs he came r

Abruptly, the doctor left the room, and I knew he was looking at 
• his files. When he returned, lie was on guard. Me was also shakin^his

lie asked.

Mo
■ ns moment, nay is m jail in 
irough his lawyer. I'll have it

tell you a 
ceed in 'du

On r
and fold 1

the doctor emphasized. “I will no

, u p.m. When 1 arrived. Ins nurses were gone. Only the doctor, his 
lawyer and his wife were present. After the lawver examined and ap­
proved the authority I presented, Dr. Hadley was'friendly ami coopera­
tive. but he was still stunned at the realization that durin" all the pub-

T ered the appear

listed his nearest relative as C; 
ham, Ala. (Me had used the sa 
of the first name am! a St. Lou

O.14176
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Ray's surgery was for "Reduction of Prominent Nasal Tip.” On 
the record were these entries:

3/ 5 Nasal tip reconstruction for pointed tip.

Under local anesthesia in office.
Ret. Thtirs.

3/7 Nasal pack removed. Doing well.
Ret. Mon. '

*3/11 Sutures removed. Mealing well.
Ret. 6 wk.S.

Ray, of course, did not return in six weeks. And this meant that' 
Dr. Hadley did mat have hefore-and-after photos of his patient. Normal-', 
]y. the doctor makes before-and-after photos of every patient. He made 
b>Jt!rr photos of Ray, but, for some reason, the camera wasn’t working 
properly, and Ray’s lie/ore photos were spoiled, along with those of sev­
ere,! other pathm's. The alter photos are not made until about six weeks 
after the operation, when healing is complete: and apparently Ray ex­
pected to he in Res Angeics six weeks after ids operation.. (The photos 
show a w ith thi> article are therefore from other sources.)

The fee for Ray's operation was $200, paid in cash.
"1 suppose J'm'a fairly ohserva.nl person,” Dr. Hadley said. “And 

what amazes me is 'dial, try as I might, I cannot remember anything At 
ail ahmit brie S. Gail. I guess nobody will believe it. Rut it’s the truth.”

"I can believe it.” 1 said; “Must everybody who lias ever seen Ray 
describes him as a man who can go unnoticed in any crowd."

i advised Dr. Hadley to notify the Ml, which he promptly did. He 
also notified lite Los Angeles Medical Association.

Before his nose could heal completely. Rav received by mail on I 
March 15 the directive he had been expecting. He was wanted in bemra j 
and Birmingham. Ala. ’ <

He drove his white Mustang from California through New Orleans, 5
continued

march was Dr. Martin Lu'her King, Jr. \ -
. On February 16, 1963, Dr. King hak spoken in Selma, and the 

Timer-Journal, under a three-column picture cf him on page one, re- 
\ ported:

“Dr. Martin Luther King brought his drive fora planned spring poor 
people's march, on the nation's capital to Selma Friday in an appearance 

■ before a capacity crowd at the Tabernacle Baptist Church. . . .
“During the appearance he solicited both physical and financial sup-

, port for the proposed march, on Washington to protest against the eco­
nomic plight of the nation's Negroes.

“He said that just like the plagues of I’haraoh’s time they are man­
ning to semi waves of some 3000 persons each to the city until Congress 
takes some action toward eliminating economic depression among 
Negroes.

“King said that the city of Selma has probably made more progress 
in tne past several years than any other m the South in its race relations.

“But he warned the crowd, made up of about equal numbers of 
adults and young people . . . that they must not become complacent, that 
there is slid a long battle to be fought.”

On Thursday afternoon. Merci: 21, 1963, the Selma Times-Journal 
published this Associated Press 'dispatch:

“Bikmixcbam, Ala. (/MD—Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. takes his 
recruiting drive for ids poor people’s march, or. Washington back into 
south Alabama today after spending the night in Birmingham. . . .

1 "King and his followers moved into /Unbama late Wednesday after
j . a two-day swing through Mississippi.” The story also said: “He planned , 
• to drive to Lisman, Linden and Camden today, then fly to Atlanta. . . .” 

Camden is 33 miles from Selma.
, On March 23, James Earl Ray left Selma for Atlanta.

The outline of the plot to murder Dr. King now begins to become 
yisibieto me. It may not be visible to my readers because, unt:1 Ray has 
been tried, I cannot reveal all that I leave found to be true. But from what 
I know, from what I have learned from Ray, and from my investigative 
research, some of the features of the plot were:

^ Dr. King was to be murdered for effect. Ills murder was planned, 
not bv impulsive men who hated him personally, though they proiminy 
dir! hate him, but by calculating men who wanted to use his murder to 
trigger violent conflict between white and Negro citizens.

" He was to be murdered during the election year ol 1963.
13 Since he was to he murdered for maximum bloody effect, he was 

to be murdered, not while lie was living quietly at his home in Atlanta, 
but at some dramatic moment, at some dramatic place where contro­
versy was raging. By Mai ch 15, 1963, the plotters cieariy had begun
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aiming at murderin'; him at some point where he was forming or lead­
ing the Poor People's March.

— He was to he murdered by a white man, or white men, who would 
*m* ***>cr; beef p> ^Southerners*’ juh! ^moists/*

“ PrrUrahiy. re was to be murdered in Birmingham or Montgomery 
or S< ’:!:.!. since these cities were'milestones in iris career as an advocate 
of rm-ini change.

^ '-'here was no necessity, after the murder, for the murderer or mur- 
derei - to he murdered to prevent a trial or trie’s—because a trial or trials 
could yield extra dividends of hatred and violence.

Therefor'-, in this plot, Dr. King was the secondary, not the primary, 
target. The primary target was the United. States of America.

? While, he teas in the Missouri State Penitentiary, ‘
j Par says, he noted the name!: of tieo laicvers he »
} sate on televislim: r. bee Hailey and another
,e loteyer named Ilenes. After he teas arrested in . ■ •!

l ouden in I'M;;, Hay detided to ash iiailev to
J 'h fetid him in the United States. This request i
j , teas fe^irardrd through his court-appointed ' ;
J Hiitish attorney, hat Hailey said Ho. i
r Through the U.S. Embassy, the Hritish. j

§ • • attorney teat tied the full name of . s

r A i ihar !. I lanes, and. telephoned him. liancs, ’ ;}
j shall n uhoee standing in the hall may of B
S tiie rooming house from lehirh lite shot ‘VOS ' J
S fned tlrut killed King, later rceeieed a
j letter flam lias and agreed to defend him. ?
? ' * s

. "'<..........!l.!|L(JIII..>l..l....L --------- --------- ...----- - ,...,.„... II.!...,

s du a future issue, William Bradford Huie 5 
5 ohms to tell in detail the personal story that J 
J may not lie developed at the trial—the aclivi- 3 

ties of James Earl Ray between March 23 | 
b and the dav that lie was arrested in London, i
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01- PAM MEMT Of S i A I E

D e comber 10, 1.96 9

Mr. James E. Hay, 65477
Station-A-West
MSB IM3
Nasbv1lie, Tennossec

Dear Mr. Ray: . .

.1 regret the delay in a further response to your 
letter of August 14, 1969.

The Department has recently received the transcript 
of the extradition proceedings, and a copy will be sent 
to you shortly along with the request for inspection and 
copy of record, a copy of which is enclosed for your 
information.

With respect to affidavits submitted by the United 
States Government to the Bow Street Court in support of 
the extradition request, the court has returned those 
documents to the United States. The Deputy'Attorney 
General has advised the Department of State that these 
documents are considered part of investigative files of 
the Department of Justice and are exempt from disclosure 
under subsection (e) (7) of section 552 of Title 5 of .the 
United States Code.. Accordingly, those affidavits have 
been returned to the custody of the originating agency. 
Any further inquiries, therefore, should be addressed 
to the Department of Justice.

S i. n c e r e 1 y yours,

Enclosure
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

STATE OF TENNESSEE

VS,

DAMES EARL RAY, Alias

Comes the defendant in the above styled case, by and

through his attorney of record, and respectfully moves This •

Honorable Court to require the attorney for the-, ptate to produce 

to the attorney for defendant, and allow him to inspect and/or 

duplicate, books, papers, documents' or tangible objects obtained 

from or belonging to the defendant or obtained from others which 

are in possession of, or under the control of the attorney for

the State or any law enforcement; officer, including, but not 

limited to the following, to-witr •

_1 , Any firearm or other weapon belonging to defendant or 

allegedly used in committing the crime charged. 
*

2. Any automobile allegedly owned or operated by defendant 

and any and all objects found therein,

3. Records of or documents pertaining to any hotel, motel, 

rooming house or other purported place of residence, temporary 

or’ permanent, of defendant or others.

4, All photographs purportedly showing defendant or others 

sought in connection with the crime hemin charged.

!> < Any and all penal records and fades of defendant, 

including any and all medical, cytometric, or psychiatric reports



contained therein or produced while defendant was in custody 

of any authority. ’ ■ ■ • ' ': ‘ ’

'. ■ . 6, Any and all military records of defendant;, including

results of medical, optometric,or psychiatric tests and results

. of proficiency tests. .

7. Passports, visas and applications therefor.

-. 8, Records of entry and exit to and from this or any other

•■ country. ' , • . .

' " 9, . Documents, records or objects pertaining to transpor­

tation of or travel by defendant. • . ’

■ 10, Evidence and test fingerprints of defendant.

11. Any sets of fingerprints used or displayed .in any search 

for defendant. ■ " . -.

'1 2. ' Any fingerprints of defendant or other persons found 

on tangible objects named or produced herein.

13. . Ballistic and weapons tests rind reports thereof,

14. Expended slugs from a firearm, or fragments thereof.

15. Bullets, hulls, shells or casings, expended or un­

expended,

16. Maps, papers or other objects purportedly used or 

handled by defendant. t ; .

17. Logs and records of calls made over the radio network 

of any law enforcement agency of Shelby County, Tennessee, during 

the period of April i, 1968 through April 5, 1968.

18. The names and addresses of all witnesses for the .state 

in this cause,

19. Any and all statements, signed or unsigned, attributed 

to or purportedly made, by defendant and any and all statements
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made in the presence of defendant to which note of his

reaction was made.

20. Autopsy and toxicologists reports concerning any alleged

victim of the crime charged herein.

21. The minutes and notes of Grand Jury proceedings in

this case.

Respectfu1ly submi11ed,
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SR FREY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

STATE OF TENNESSEE . ' . / . ’ • ’ '

VS. • • No. J 6645
(Murder) 

JAMES EARL RAY, Alias

This cause having come on for hearing on September 6, I960, 

on defense Motion for Discovery, the Court having heard arguments of 

counsel for.the State of Tennessee and for the defense, and being 

otherwise fully advised in the premises, ‘ . ■

It is, therefore, ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED as follows;

The defense Motion for Production of books,papers, documents 

and tangible objects is hereby granted as to the following: Any fire- 

arm or other weapon belonging to Defendant or allegedly used in com­

mitting the crime charged; Any automobile allegedly owned of operated 

by Defendant and any and all objects found therein; Documents, partic­

ularly guest registers, pertaining to any hotel, motel, rooming house 

or other purported place of residence; temporary or permanent, of De­

fendant from April 2 3, 1967, until June. 8, 1968, and of the. alleged 

victim of the crime charged from March 25, 1968, through /April 4, 1968; 

Any photographs in possession of the Attorney General purportedly show- 

ing Defendant or others sought in connection with the crime herein 

charged; Penal records of Defendant, including any and all medical, 

optomotric, or psychiatric reports contained therein or produced while 

Defendant was in custody of any authority; Any military records of 

Defendant in the possession of the Attorney General, including results 

of medical, optomutric, or psychiatric tests and results of proficiency 

tests; Passports, visas and applications therefor; Manifests, passen­

ger lists, tichnts, or other documents pertaining'to transportstion of 

or travel by Defendant; Any fingerprints found on tangible objects
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namec' or produced herein; Any fingerprints used or displayed in any 

scare}! for Defendant; Expended slugs from a firearm, or fragments 

— ••'■thereof; Bullets, hulls, shells or casings, expended’or unexpended;

^ Maps, television sots, binoculars, or other tangible objects pur­

portedly used or handled by Defendant; Logs and records of calls 

made over the radio network of any law enforcement agency of Shelby 

County, Tennessee, during the period of April 4, 1963 through April 5, 

1968; The names and addresses of all witnesses for the State in this 

cause; Any and all statements, signed or unsigned, attributed to or 

purportedly made by Defendant and any'~and-"‘al/l-’Bt*’a&^ 

£>3rc!st^xre~^Msh<^M&fendan'b~t^-whox^>~]^t-e"^f~4rcs^

bank or trust company records pertaining to Defendant, his accounts; or 

transactions by or concerning him.

• The Attorney for Defendant shall be allowed to inspect,. copy, 

or photograph the above named items and documents at such reasonable 

time, place and manner as shall be mutually convenient' to the Attorney 

for the State and the Attorney for Defendant; The terms of such in­

spection shall remain under the supervision and control of the Court.

The Defendant*s Motion to Produce ballistic and weapons tests ! 

and reports thereof is hereby denied as being the work product of a. !'/ 

lav? enforcement officer or Attorney for the State, 1

Done this day of / 1968.
»-«'•«■<-■-»’'•--. —^—~^ *»»»***-*'*®»»«J«<»-»->-*>4 ..1^-.^. t-.... a «,wX»«».rO^.-*» .I^'II',»-»i|i«,~— ».<>n.«Mjl ■'■■!■
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’ . . There is a John Hanners on here, we have 

not, do not contemplate issuing process 

for him, if the Court pleases. We reiterate, 

if the Court pleases, it should not be allowed 

discovery as he said that that Is what is what

• .he wants to do. The other witnesses, I think 

that a Material reason other than an exploratory 

search ought to be given to the Court before 

an issue is processed and then the $>,000 that 

ai'e available in hr. Foreman’s possession as 

I understand, the information given to me, ought 

to underwrite the expense of this trip rather 

than the tax payers of the State of Tennessee.
* ' .

If the Court sees fit to issue this request.

THF COURT; Lot me ask you this question, are there 

any State’s witnesses on this list that’s 

. . been given here by the defense, are there 

' any witnesses or any officers or anyone 

else that knows anything about a search 

and seizure or any search and seizure made, 

in Atlanta, Georgi.a?

MR, DWl'ER: Your Honor, the only place 1' find in 

hero is a rather, theijwme Frank Hitt, 

’ whether he's the agent in charge, of trie 

Federal bureau of Investigation Office 

in Atlanta, Mr. Hensley says that he is
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co, your Honor, I don’t, from my knowledge 

of this case, I know that Mr. Hitt did not 

participate physically in any kind of search 

of any kind. We do know as Mr. Beasley has 

inforncd'ne now, Mr. Hitt is the agent in 

charge of that office in Atlanta or was up 

until whenever we were there in October or 

September. . ’

THE COURT; Well, did he have anything to do with 

the search?

MR, DWYER: ■ Not that I know of, youi* Honor, not that 

I have any knowledge of. He is the head of 

'■ that office. There was a search made in

. ' that office in Atlanta. The FBI Agents 

participated in that, Mr. Frank Hitt as 

far as I know did not in any way participate 

physically nor manually in that search.

THE COURT: Did he have anything to do with any 

search warrant issued? . ■

MR. DWYER: No, Sir.

THE COURT: Or anything of that kind?

MR. DWYER: Ko, Sir.

MR, FOREMAN: Mey it please the Court, in answer .to 

the Court’s question, there was a search 

without a search warrant made by officers 

acting under the direction of Frank Hitt-
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of a residence, a room allegedly rented by 

James Earl Bay in /Olanta and it is believed 

vo have undertaken to got the names of the 

actual officers and have been told that it 

would be available only undex* the orders of 

the Court either by deposition. We asked 

when we should subpoena. We were told the 

agent in charge who happened to be Frank 

Hitt. In addition to that J, B. Garner, 

1O'( ibth Street, M.E., Atlanta, Georgia, 

is the name on the same page, we believe / 

if we are permitted to take his deposition 

will testify that not only was this room 

rented to James Earl Ray, this James Karl 

Hay, but that the only matters that were 

found in that room and that the rent was 

paid through the day that the search was 

made, that the officers had been there, 

the FBI Agents several days in advance 

end had been curveiling the nail of this 

defendant with the cooperation of J. D. 

Garner and if we are able to alter the 

testimony of either Er, Hitt or the re­

mains th.at he gives us , the only way we 

know how to got them, the only way wo 

think relegating to get them from him 

through this process. If we are able to
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prove those facts, natters that .now appear 

to, what ve think, and is in the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation in magazine articles 

which reports to say that these items were 

found income storage room some two weeks 

later than they were actually found, in the 

room of the defendant, that it would, he a 

very material assistance to this Court in 

ruling properly on the admissibility of 

those items. For that reason, ve think 

although we don’t believe that we should 

bo required to reveal our part of the case 

to, as distinguished from their revealing 

theirs to us on proper motions, ve never­

theless in due of the Court’s query do 

tell the Court. Bow, the same tiling is 

true to.a greater or lesser degree not- 

only search and. seizure hut all witnesses, 

one of the witnesses here that he says 

he doesn’t intend to bring but whose name 

he gave us as one of his witnesses, has 

testified, or at least has been quoted 

in the papers as saying that the person 

who bought the gun at the Aero Ferine 

where Faker Is the owner, was an Italian 

with vaivy hair which docs not fit the
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHEI43Y COUNTY, TENNESSEE

STATE OF TENNESSEE

VS

'JAMES EARL RAY, Alias

Comes the Defendant in the above captioned cause, by

and through his Attorney of Record, and respectfully shows unto 

this honorable Court as follows:

1. Defendant has been incarcerated in the. Shelby County,

Tennessee jail awaiting trial in the above captioned cause since

July 19, 1969 to and through the present.

2. From the time of his incarceration, to and through 

the present, Defendant has been constantly and continuously illu- 

jninated by high powered lights and has been continuously sur- 

veilled by television cameras and microphones which are received 

in the office of the Sheriff of Shelby County, Tennessee.

• 3, No other prisoner in Shelby County or throughout the 

free world is so illuminated and survoillcd.

4. The presence of said illumination and surveillance 

has deprived Defendant: of the opportunity to rest or sleep and 

has it tendency to cause Dorondant to be nervous and disturbed \ \
\ ’ \ 

and constitutes an electronic form of cruel and unusual punish- \^ 

ment. •

5, The presence of such illumination and surveillance 

further provides, an unwarranted Find undcctablc opportunity for 

illeg;il identification and/or lineup of Defendant for the pur­

pose of refreshing or suggesting recollection of Defendant to

potential material, witnesses In this on use,
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/ 
WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Defendant respect- 

fully prays this Honorable Court to issue an order directing 

the Sheriff of Shelby County, Tennessee to cease and desist 

from the. use of television lights, cameras and microphones, to 

constantly surveille Defendant, and if Defendant be mistaken 

in this prayer, he respectfully moves this Honorable Court to 

issue such further and different order as it may deem meet ard 

proper to remedy the ill herein alleged.

\ . Respectfully submitted

■ \ c/^torney for Defendant

- ’ ’ '‘ CERTIFICATE OP SERVICE. '

I hereby certify that I have this , / ^f /^"day of September, 

1968, served a copy of the foregoing Motion, bv hand, upon the 

Attorney for the State of Tennessee in this case,

jittorney for Defendant
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IN Till: CRIMINAL COURTS OR SHELBY COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

DIVISION HI . . • ... - • -

STATE Ob' TENNESSEE X •

VS, ’ ■ . I NO, 1664 5
. ■ • ? ' Murder First Degree

JAMES EARL RAY ' - . X

ORDER

‘This cause came on to bo heard September 30, 1968, 

upon the motion of the defendant for the Court to issue an 

order directing the Sheriff to cease and desist from the use 

of television lights, cameras and microphones inssecurity and 

surveillance of the defendant; the motion of the defendant for 

. the Court: to issue an order directing the Sheriff to permit de- 

fondant and his counsel to confer in private, absent thepres- 

cnce'.of law enforcement officers and television and microphone 

reproduction and to permit defendant and counsel to exchange 

notes and correspond without censorship; upon the answers of 

the District Attorney General; upon oral testimony offered by 

the defense and the State; AND . •

FROM ALL OF WHICH IT APPEARING TO THE COURT that a *
great percentage of the security complained of is for the bene­

fit of the defendant to protect‘him, as well as preserve him, 

for attendance at his trial; that the measures taken for secur­

ity and protection of the defendant are reasonable;

The Court fails to find any evidence that anything 

is being done to the defendant that tends to upset his nervous 

system or his appetite or his ability to sleep;

The Court further finds Hom the proof that the guard 

remove themselves some twenty-four to twenty-seven feet from 

the place where defendant and his counsel confer and they also 

turn off the microphone when Mr. Hanes enters the col J bleak; 

and (he Court lakes jud|( iai lno'..-l cdj.c that the defends):! and
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. From the testimony adduced the Court finds no viola­

tion of the rights of the defendant to communicate with his 

counsel in writing but for'clarity hereby rules that any such 

writings delivered to counsel by the defendant can only be of­

ficially examined to sec that there are no maps or sketches 

concerning security and that there are no letters delivered to 

counsel in an effort to avoid censorship;

■ The Court fails to find any evidence to substantiate 

the charge to the undetectable opportunity to use the televi­

sion surveillance for illegal identification and or lineup;

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND'DECREED that 

the Motions of the defendant be, and the same are, hereby 

denied subject to the above clarification concerning inspection 

of written matter delivered by the defendant to his counsel.

ENTER this day of November, 1968. Ci /
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or in part, iiponc them bein'' one, Motion to 

Withdraw Plea and Quash Indictment; two, 

Motion to Inspect the Evidence; three, 

Motion to Remove Lights and Cameras from 

the Jail; foul’, Motion for Private Consul­

tation with Attorney; five, Petition to 

Authorize Defendant to Take Depositions;

" six. Motion to Permit Conference with Huie;

• -seven, Motion to Permit Photographs; eight, 

Motion to Designate Court Reporters; nine, 

' Motion to Stipulate Testimony, ten, Sugges­

tion of Proper Dame, You are waiving or 

giving up all these rights. Has anything 

•besides this sentence of 99 years in the 

Penitentiary been promised to you to get

• you to plead guilty? Has anything else 

been promised to you by anyone?

/, No, it has not, . ”

THE COURT: Has any pressure of any kind by anyone in 

* any way been used on you to get you to 

plead guilty?

A ‘ No, Ho one, in any way,

THE COURT: Arc you pleading guilty to Murder in 

the Hirst Degree in this case because you 

killed Dr. Martin Duther King under such 

circumstances that it would make you legally
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L ^ ^-'^ St
Throo, Motion to rorceve co-/.

o a.' ;c r a s f r oi.< t. ’ »a J a 11;

Four, Metlon for private co^ult’rl.c-r.

vita Attorney;

rive. Pot Ition tn authorize DcfonMnt 

to.take depositions; ■

Six, Motion to pernit conference vlth 

Huie;,

Sevan, Motion to.pornit photographs;

EiKht( Motion to deidfnuU' Court 

Repertoryj

Hino, Motion to stipulate tocti*any;

Tun, Suggootlon of proper hnno.

You are v?uiving and giving up all thete

righto? :

MH. MY: Vos, olr.

- THE COURT: Man anything besides your 

sentence of 99 yearn in the penitentiary ba er. 

proinincd to you to ret you to p] ead guilty?

MR. HAY: No, no oao has us a.I ^esiur-n 

THE CO’J'K; Are you pl ondinr guilty to 

nurd er In the first decree la th!*-. c;\5?

cause you kJ Hod Rr. Martin Lutbor KJ;: :. •;r.dor



ST\E OF lb tIESSEE, ex rd 
JAMES H F th 1AY,

Petitioner

VS.

KFjIS TOiraT, Gordon of the 
State Ponitontiasy’ at Petros, 
Tennessee,

) no<________ _______

)

)

)
IN KK C2l:a?!AL COLMS' OF

)
SHEW? COUNTY, TMESSSE,

)

) DIV13.T.O:i TWO

Defendant

AFFIDAVIT O'?

We, the undersigned, nuke on tin in due form of law:

That we arc the sister and brother-in-law of Jaros Karl Pay.

We swear that fir. Percy Foreran sought, us out and told us that he 

knew that Janes Earl Pay did not kill Ear tin Luther King, Jr., but that he 

would l>e convicted boon use of tie pretrial put) licit? and because he was 

an escaped convict, He also told us that the prosecution was bribing 

witnesses with the pro.ru.se of a large sun of roney as a reward. He es­

pecially mentioned a prospective witness by the nave of Stevens. He said 

that Jara® Karl was insisting on a trial under a plea of not guilty, and 

he wanted us to visit or write Janes Earl arid try to get bin to plead 

guilty. Mr. Forearm also told us that if dawns Earl would plead guilty 

that he, Oaves Karl, would receive about $200,000.00 as revenue, fro?.', the 

book Mr, iJuie was writings Hr/Eoremn further said that if Janes Earl 

would co-operate and keep his abuth shut, he, Mr. EoTO'enn, would got hr?, a 

pardon in a matter of about two years, as lie know who the next governor

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS

Personally appeared before me toe above signed.

who make oath in due form of law

that the facts set forth in their affidavit are true to the •

best of their knowledge, information and belief and in sub­

stance and in fact.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this /^ ^ day

of J&J^Z, 19 70 .

My Commission Expires: ^ ~ t?^ "^^ ^




